Our Ref: ULESGT30-SW-LET00285
Your Ref: 40.11.04 dated 8" Septeher 2008

26" Septamber 2006
e

ity Point, 1% Floor
65 Haymarket Tewrace
Edinburgh
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Adtention: Adlsa MalSragor

Dear Allsag

Bradiainary Qosign Prmess

The tie leiter raf. 40.11.04 dated 8% Septermber 2008, indicates that 1ie has re praritised the Prefiminary
Dasian Pracass. This is ot in accardance with the Agresien betweasn tie and SDS.

The BDS Preliminary Design was subrnited on 20" June 2008 The agmed review responze period, n
acomdance with our Agreement, ended on 28" July 20066, No formal response coraments wera receivad
from tis by this daie.

Any late review comments which result in the re~warking of docuimeniation will have a disruptive effect on the
dalivary of our main programmed wiarks,

wWe will mobilise exira staff to prapare addiional Preliminary Design documentation upon the recaipt of a
formal chanys instruction.

Yours faithially
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